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ERICA CITY “z)‘

AGENDA REQUEST

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Kelly Knight, Director of Public Works

DATE January 14, 2024

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF BID AWARD APPROVAL HOT MIX ASPHALT 6
MONTH SUPPLY BID NO. 2024-070PW - KWK

Request:

We are requesting the approval to award the 6 Month Hot Mix Asphalt Supply Bid to the Sole

Bidder —

APAC Muississippi, Inc.

Hot Mix Bituminous Pavement Surface Mix — Pickup by City ~ $110.00/ton
Hot Mix Bituminous Pavement Binder Mix — Pickup by City ~ $110.00/ton

This pricing is

down $5.00 per ton from the last 6 Month Supply Bid.



